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Questions and Answers
Tender: Supply of specialized vehicles
Reff number: CB007.2.31.131-T02
Contracting authority: Municipality of Majdanpek
	Question
	Answer

	”Transmission Manual, 6 synchronized gears + 1 reverse”

For this capacity of water and foam tanker it is clear that GVW (Gross Vehicle Weight) of the vehicle has to be more then 12000kg. After site visiting and inspection terrain of Majdanpek Municipality and according to  experience and technical practice, this requirement is not suitable for  FF vehicles with driving formula 4x4,  for road and off-road use in heavy conditions. This type of FF vehicles  should have minimum gearbox 9+1 (manual 9 synchronized gears + 1 reverse). 

Could you please clarify is it acceptable for Contracting Authority to require manual gearbox with min . 9 synchronized gears + 1 reverse?
	In c4f_annexiitechspeciiitechoffer_en  it is stated: “Transmission :Manual, 6 synchronized gears + 1 reverse”
This requirement should be understood as minimum requirement. The transmission rate may be higher than this requirement, which also improves the quality of the offer. It is acceptable for Contracting Authority to accept manual gearbox with min . 9 synchronized gears + 1 reverse

	After site visiting and inspection terrain of Majdanpek Municipality it is clear that off road conditions are very inconvenient and heavy. City of Majdanpek is placed between high and inaccessible forested mountains with high longitudinal and transverse inclines of the road. This means that FF vehicle must be ensured with very strong parking brakes during intervention. 

According to this, we are suggesting Contracting Authority to put additional request in technical specification with parking brakes on all wheels.
	In accordance with c4f_annexiitechspeciiitechoffer it is possible to offer parking brakes on all wheels.

	In technical specification on page 10/18 is written as required : ʺWinding: winding capstanʺ. Please, clarify did you mean on ʺself pulling winchʺ ?
	Yes

	If the winding of capstan is self pulling winch, on which side of vehicle should be place ?
	Winding of capstan could be placed on both the front and rear side of the vehicle

	In technical specification on page 7/18, is written : ʺ The supporting structure of upgrade must be made of aluminum extrusion profiles. Can you precise which type of profiles are demanded and reasons for it.
	The supporting structure of upgrade must be made of aluminum extrusion profiles. Minimum quality T6 6063 or equivalent. Width of aluminium profiles shall be not less than 550mm. Thickness of profiles shall not be less than 52mm

Material is stronger and lighter than steel construction. It can’t be susceptible on corrosion. It secure easier adjustment of shelves for equipment

	Can the 2016. financial statements be submitted? Post 2019 data isn’t available yet?
	Yes

	Now, is the current year 2020 and that means the required year in the documentation?
	You should consider 2019 as a current year since launching date of tender procedure was in 2019.

	In what form is ISO Certificates submitted as copies? Are you color or black-white do I need to specifically overviewed and how if I need it?
	Supporting documentation shall be submitted as a copy. If Tender Committee ask, originals must be presented for inspection 

	Document around situation to be signed together or separately for bidders as the consortium?
	“Document around situation” was not requested in the tender documentation. There is no such a form in this procedure

	We ask for clarification for the gray fields.

Does they have to enroll all the members of the cortex or can a separate declaration of honor be given for each member of the cortex?
For participants who do not have the grid option whether to delete or leave it blank in the form?
	Declaration of honor must be submitted by all tenderers, individual or as Consortium members.

Please read carefully C4I tendereform . All explanations are presented in the document

	Do the report on the number of empoyees (c4l) for bidders as the consortium is signed on the same page by all members of the consortium or the same table signed on two sites individually
	Please read carefully C4I tendereform . All explanations are presented in the document.
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